
From:                                         Judy Clappin <jclappin@donovantravel.com>
Sent:                                           Monday, June 3, 2019 11:35 AM
To:                                               Michael Laferriere
Subject:                                     fw: President's Circle Exclusive - June Offers
 
 
 
 
 

From: "President Circle" <presidentcircle@travelleaders.com>
 Sent: Friday, May 31, 2019 4:07 PM

 To: "President Circle" <presidentcircle@travelleaders.com>
 Subject: President's Circle Exclusive - June Offers

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

ONBOARD SPECIALITY DINING OFFER
Applicable Sailings: Book a Balcony or above stateroom for any 7 night or longer Caribbean, Cuba, Bahamas, Bermuda

or Europe departures sailing July 1, 2019 through November 30, 2019 and receive a complimentary Specialty Dining

mailto:presidentcircle@travelleaders.com
mailto:presidentcircle@travelleaders.com


Experience for Two.
Booking Window: May 1 – June 16, 2019

Complete Booking Instruc�ons

 

 
 

HOLLAND AMERICA LINE OFFERS 15% COMMISSION IN 2019
 

In 2019, Holland America Line is offering Travel Leaders Network President’s Circle agencies an enhanced commission
on 2019 sailings.

 
This enhanced commission applies to 2019 President's Circle members only.

 
For those President’s Circle members from 2018, all bookings will automa�cally remain at the 15% level (unless a

higher commission level is achieved as a result of 2018 sales).

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
SAVE UP TO $150 AT AMRESORTS 

 

http://ebooks.travelleaders.com/presidentscircle/TLN%20President's%20Circle%20RCI%20June%202019.pdf


TRAVEL LEADERS NETWORK PRESIDENT'S CIRCLE EXCLUSIVE SAVINGS
WITH PROMOCODE TLNJUN

 
Enjoy instant savings on your client's next air and hotel getaway to AMResorts in Mexico and the Caribbean with

Funjet Vaca�ons.
 

Booking Window: 6/1/19 - 6/30/19
Travel Window: 6/2/19 - 12/23/19

To learn more and to book visit FunjetAgent.com.
Terms and Condi�ons: Must enter promo code TLNJUN during booking process to receive discount. Valid for bookings

6/1/19 -6/30/31 and travel 6/2/19 - 12/23/19 for air and hotel reserva�ons to AMResorts in Mexico and the
Caribbean. Blackout dates may apply and be changed without no�ce. Promo code valid only valid at AMResorts in

Mexico and the Caribbean. Only one promo code permi�ed per reserva�on. Discount will be calculated based on 3%
off on the hotel up to $150. Minimum 3 night stay required. Offers subject to change.

Trade Flyer

 

 

 
Save $200 per couple on select 2019 & 2020 Globus, Cosmos, Monograms and Avalon Europe

vaca�ons.*
 
 

Booking Window: 6/1/19 – 7/31/19
Travel Window: 6/1/19 – 12/31/20

 
Promo�on code: Must use promo�on code TLN100X19 at �me of booking

 
 Disclaimer: *Book a select 2019 or 2020 Globus, Cosmos, Monograms, or Avalon Europe vaca�on (excluding Globus
Escapes, Cosmos Lite and 2020 Oberammergau, Avalon's Taste of the Danube, Christmas�me in Alsace & Germany and their
respec�ve extensions) and receive $100 per person off the land, land/cruise or cruise only price. Booking must be made,
under deposit and discount applied between June 1 and July 31, 2019 for travel commencing by December 31, 2020.
Combinable with other current promo�ons. Applies to new 2019/2020 bookings only. Must men�on promo�on code
TLN100X19. Offer reliant on space availability. Not applicable to groups and/or custom tours. Full cancella�on penal�es will
apply. Addi�onal restric�ons may apply; see Travel Terms & Condi�ons for details. May be withdrawn at any �me.

 

 
 

Travel Leaders Network Support Services
 SupportServices@TravelLeaders.com

 800-940-2122
  

Subscrip�on Informa�on:
 This email has been sent to presidentcircle@travelleaders.com and may contain adver�sements.

 If you wish to stop receiving all email communica�ons from Travel Leaders Network, click here to unsubscribe.
  

© Travel Leaders Network, 3033 Campus Drive, Ste W320, Plymouth, MN. All rights reserved.
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http://links.mkt2518.com/ctt?kn=4&ms=MTQzMzQ5MDcS1&r=Mjk4NzMxMDg0NjQxS0&b=0&j=MTQ4MjI5MzQyNgS2&mt=1&rt=0


This email is for the use of the intended recipient(s) only and may contain information that may be confidential. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and then delete it. If you are not the intended recipient,
you must not keep, use, disclose, copy or distribute this email without the author's prior permission. If you are the intended
recipient and you do not wish to receive similar electronic messages from us in the future then please respond to the
sender to this effect.


